
Shawna Senko 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

PAYTON, EBONY M CTR USAF AFCEC AFCEC/ CN <ebony.payton.ctr@us.af.mil> 

Monday, September 16, 2013 2:28 PM 

Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

RE: Federal Executive Agencies' 1st Set of interrogatories 

FEA 1st Set of Interrogatories Nos.1-20 to Gulf Power Company.pdf 

Federal Executive Agencies' respectfully submits notification of Federal Executive Agencies' 1st Set of Interrogatories 

(NOs. 1-20) to Gulf Power Company has been served. 

Respectfully, 

Ebony Payton, Para legnl 
AFCRC/CN Contr,Ktor 
I :1\1 Barn•'" Dri v<•, ~ui t l' I 
f\·nd.1 ll AFB, f L .12401-5319 

(850) 283-6236 
DSN 523-6236 
Ebony.Payton.ctr@us.af.mil 

From: Filings@osc.state.fl.us [mailto:Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2013 10:51 AM 
To: PAYTON, EBONY M CTR USAF AFCEC AFCEC/CN 
Cc: THOMPSON, CHRISTOPHER C Maj USAF AFLOA AFCEC/ULT; Shawna Senko; Crystal card; Hong Wang 
Subject: FW: Federal Executive Agencies' 1st Set of interrogatories 

Ms. Payton: 

We are in receipt of the attached interrogatories indicated below. Please be advised that discovery 
should not be filed with the Office of the Commission Clerk (CLK). It should be sent directly to the 
PSC attorney. CLK requires only a notice of service or a letter advising of service of the discovery, for 
the docket file. 

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted to be eligible for electronic filing. 

For further information on what documents are eligible fore-fi ling, please see e-filing requirements 
on the PSC website: http: //ww\\·.t1oridapsc.com/ dockets/e-tilings/ 

Please call our office if you have any questions. 

OJJ1ce of Conunission C{erk 
:J{oriaa PuEfic Service Commission 
2540 Sfiumara Oak 13{vc[ 
Ta((afiassee, J'{oriaa 32399·0850 

850-413-6770 

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED SEP 16, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 05464-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



Please note Flonda has a vel)' broad publiC records law Most wntten commumcat1ons to or from state off1c1als regarrimg state busmess are pubiJc records 
available to the publiC and med1a upon request Your e-mail commumca110ns may therefore be subJect to public diSclosure 

From: PAYTON, EBONY M CTR USAF AFCEC AFCEC/CN [mailto:ebony.payton.ctr@us.af.mil] 
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2013 9:12 AM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: THOMPSON, CHRISTOPHER C Maj USAF AFLOA AFCEC/ ULT 
Subject: RE: Federal Executive Agencies' 1st Set of interrogatories 

Please find Federal Executive Agencies' 1st Set of interrogatories attached. 

From : Filings@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US) 
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2013 3:37PM 
To: PAYTON, EBONY M CTR USAF AFCEC AFCEC/CN 
Cc: THOMPSON, CHRISTOPHER C Maj USAF AFLOA AFCEC/ULT 
Subject: RE: Federal Executive Agencies' 1st Set of interrogatories 

Ms. Payton: 

We received thee-filing cover page below, however there was no attachment included. Please 
resubmit information, with attachment(s), to be considered filed. Thank you for your assistance. 

(~fTice <~{CommiSSIOn C(erk. 
J'{onda 'Puljfic _ ervice Commission 
2540 Sn umar£ Oak 'B(vd~ 
'raOanassee, J'(onda 32399-0850 
850-413-6770 

Please note. Flonda has a vel)' broad publtc records law Most written communications to or from state offlctals regarding state business are public records 
a vat/able to the publtc and med1a upon request Your e-matl commumcations may 1/Jerefore be sub;ect to publtc dtsc/osure 

From: PAYTON, EBONY M CTR USAF AFCEC AFCEC/CN [mailto:ebony.payton.ctr@us.af.mil] 
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2013 12:00 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: THOMPSON, CHRISTOPHER C Maj USAF AFLOA AFCEC/ ULT 
Subject: Federal Executive Agencies' 1st Set of interrogatories 

Federal Executive Agencies' respectfully submits notification of the original and one correct copy of the Federal 

Executive Agencies' 1st Set of Interrogatories (NOs. 1-20) to Gulf Power Company has been served by electronic and U.S. 

mail to Jeffrey A. Stone, Beggs & lane, and that a true copy thereof has been furnished to the following: 

Office of Public Counsel 
J.R. Kelly 
Joseph McGlothlin 
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Moyie Law Firm 
Jon C. Moyie 
Karen A. Putnal 

Melson Law 
Richard . D. Melson 

Southern Co. 
Robert L. McGee, Jr. 

Beggs & Lane 
Jeffrey A. Stone 
Russell A. Badders 
Steven Griffin 

Respectfully, 

Ebony Payton, Paralega l 

Federal Executive Agencies 

AFCEC/CN Contractor 

139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 

Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5319 
(850) 283-6236 
DSN 523-6236 
Ebony.Payton.ctr@us.af.mil 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition for rate increase by Gulf Power DOCKET NO. 130140-EI 
Company. 

------------------------------~ 
DATED: SEPTEMBER 12,2013 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that the original and one correct copy of FEDERAL EXECUTfVE 

AGENCIES' Fffi.ST SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 1-20) TO GULF POWER 

COMPANY has been served by electronic and U. S. mail to Jeffrey A. Stone, Beggs & Lane, 

P.O. Box 12950, Pensacola, Florida 32591 and that a true copy thereof has been furnished to the 

following by electronic mail this 12th day of September, 2013: 

J. R. Kelly Jon C. Moyle 
Joseph McGlothlin Karen A. Putnal 
Office of the Public Counsel Moyle Law Finn 
c/o florida Legislature 118 North Gadsden Street 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400 jmoyle@moylelaw.com 
mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us kputnal@moylelaw.com 

Lt. Col. Gregory J. Fike, USAF 
AFLOAIJACE-ULFSC 
139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 
Tyndall Air Force Base, Florida 32403 
gregory. fike@us.af.mil 

Robert L. McGee, Jr. 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, florida 32520-0780 
rlmcgec@southernco.com 

Richard D. Melson 
705 Piedmont Drive 
Tallahassee, Florida 32312 
rick@nnelsonlaw.com 

Jeffrey A. Stone, jas@beggslane.com 
Russell A. Badders, rab@beggslane.com 
Steven Griffin, srg@bcggslane.com 
Beggs & Lane 
P.O. Box 12950 
Pensacola, FL 32591-2950 

~herTh~pson 
Staff Attorney 
USAF Utility Law Field Support Center 
AFLOAIJAC-ULFSC 
139 Barnes Dr., Suite 1 
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403 
Phone: 850-283-6350 
Email: Christopher.Thompson.5@us.af.mil 




